Reply to : Andrea Thomas
Tel : 01285 623000
Email: ERS@publicagroup.uk

11 July, 2021

Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Premises: The Bathurst Estate, Cirencester Park, Gloucestshire

| refer to our correspondence concerning the application for a new Premises Licence in respect of the
above mentioned premises.

As you are aware this application was considered by the Council’s Licensing Sub-Committee held on the
[6th June 2021. This letter is to formally notify you of the decision of the Council’s Licensing Sub-
Committee which was to grant the licence subject to the following conditions.

* All live and recorded music both indoors and outdoors shall cease promptly at 23:00 hours.

* A 'Noise Management Plan' shall be submitted six weeks prior to the event for the prior approval
of the Licensing Authority;

* The films being shown will be limited to an age rating of U, PG & |2A onsite;

* A full site management team to be in place 24hrs a day whilst the site is open to the public;
* A full child safeguarding and alcohol management policy to be in place;

*  Security will be on site 24hrs which hold the appropriate SIA licences;

* Traffic Management and Event Management Plan to be submitted to the Cotswold ESAG six
weeks prior to the event; and;

* All bars will operate a Challenge 25 policy.

In reaching this decision, the Licensing Sub-Committee had arrived at its decision unanimously, after taking
into account the requirement to promote the four licensing objectives, the relevant representations from
the Parish Council, local residents and the ‘Other Persons’, Statutory Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (as amended) and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

You have the right of appeal against the decision of the Licensing Authority. Appeals must be made to
Gloucestershire Magistrates Court, PO Box 9051, Gloucester, GL| 2XG within 21 days of the date of this
letter (22d June 2021).

Yours faithfully,

Andrea Thomas
Licensing Officer



